Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear LKK,

Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>

Tuesday, September 17, 2024 11:14 PM
Hueh Yin (LKK Auto); assignments; SUR
Susan Ting; Legolas Guo
TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 18 SEPTEMBER 2024

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Legolas’s instruction :-

WorkShop WorkShop WorkShop
SN | OIC Claim No. Vehicle Name Address Contact [o]\% DOA
KAKI BUKIT Sandy
AUTOHUB @ 6744
TWINCAR BLK 2 KAKI 0510/
MT/1295624- AUTOMOTIVE BUKIT AVE 2 6932
1 | Amanda | 001 SLL9907U PTELTD #01-17/18 4872 SGU1272G 15/09/2024
KAKI BUKIT Sandy
AUTOHUB @ 6744
TWINCAR BLK 2 KAKI 0510/
Yee Pei MT/1295361- AUTOMOTIVE BUKIT AVE 2 6932
2 | Li 002 SMR51D PTELTD #01-17/18 4872 GBMS8001C | 14/09/2024

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you

Best Regards

Annie Koh

Senior Admin,

Consumer Gl Operations

T +65 64307899




v

made yours

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the senderimmediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



